
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * * 
MEMORANDUM 

To: Single Member District/ANC 51} 0 (' 

From: Jerrily R. Kress, F AIA ('2 .. ~ \ 
Director Cr-

Date: APR 24 2007 

Re: Notice of Filing Date: /-/cJo /a J Appeal No. /1 k£7 

This is to inform you that the above-numbered appeal has been filed with the Board of 

Zoning Adjustment for zoning relief The property that is the subject of this appeal is within 

your Single Member District Boundary. Therefore, I am attaching a copy of the appeal, as 

your Single Member District may be affected. For additional information, please contact the 

Office of Zoning at (202) 727-6311. 

APPROXIMATE HEARING DATE: __ Q_c__,i:..........-.....:::0_~__._ __ 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
District of Columbia 

CASE N0.'-----/_7.~.-..,::::;..~...::.:.5--+7-
EXHIBIT N0 .. _~/_0 __ _ 

441 41
h Street, N.W., Suite 200/2W-S, Washington, D.C. 20001 

Telephone: (202) 727-6311 Facsimile: (202) 727-6072 E-Mail: dcoz@dc.gov Web Site: www.dcoz.dc.gov 
Board of Zoning Adjustment

District of Columbia
CASE NO. 17657
EXHIBIT NO. 10


